OFFICE OF THE

A ppansese (Gounty buditon
KELLY HOWARD

COURTHOUSE
201 N.12th 5t, Rm 11
CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544

Phone (641) 856-6191
Fax (641) 856-8023
khoward@appanoosecounty.net

Meeting Agenda
May 7, 2018

The Appanoose County Board of Supervisors will meet Monday, May 7, 2018 at 9:00
A.M. in the Boardroom of the Courthouse. Items on the agenda include:

1. Pledge
Declaration of items to be added to the agenda
Approve minutes of the April 16, 2018 meeting
City of Centerville Voluntary Annexation: William & Rose Cunningham
Approve Liquor License: Honey Creek Resort State Park (2) & Pale Moon
Approve Beer License: Elliott’s General Store
9:10 A.M. Public Hearing: FY18 County Budget Amendment
9:15 A M. Public Hearing: ZOMA
9:20 A.M. Public Hearing: Resolution #2018-18-Reclassify portion of 555t St from
Level B to Level C
10. Approve Fireworks Permit: Viking Pyrotechnics Inc (Exline 7/4/18)
11. Approve Chamber of Commerce Flag purchase
12. Approve Letter of Support: Chariton Valley Electric Cooperative grant
application '
13. Approve Tax Suspension .
14. Approve Auditor’s Office hire & Appoint Deputy Auditor: Jewell Cohrs
15. County Engineer '
a. Roofing repair quote
b. Equipment sales & purchases
c. 561t Road Reclassification Resolution: set public hearing
d. Report
16. CDS Coordinator
17. Approve reports (4/20/18 & 5/4/18 payrolls, DHS Quarterly report)
18. Approve bills
19. Public Comments
20. Wayne County Chairman of the Board of Supervisors: Sharing County Engineer
(possible temporary adjournment until Wayne County Chairman can arrive.)
21. Adjourn

XN PN

Posted 5/3/18



April 16, 2018

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors met in regular session April 16, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. in the
Boardroom of the Courthouse. Present: Mark Waits, Chairman, Neal Smith and Linda Demry,
Boardmembers. Absent: None.

Meeting started with the Pledge.

Smith motioned to approve the agenda. Seconded by Demry. All voted aye.

Demry motioned to approve the minutes of the April 2 & 9, 2018 meetings. Seconded by Smith.
All voted aye. :

Public Comments: Bruce Buttel requested moving the public comments section to the end of the
agenda to give people the opportunity to comment on what happened during the meeting. County
Auditor, Kelly Howard, requested the 3/19/18 meeting minutes be corrected say Abbott Aircraft not
Avid Aircraft with regards to the LOSST loan approved at the meeting. Demry motioned to correct the
3/19/18 meeting minutes. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Centerville City Administrator, Jason Fraser, invited the board to upcoming meetings regarding
zoning while they work on their comprehensive plan. Meeting dates are 4/23, 5/14, and 6/10 all at 5:30
P.M. at City Hall. 1 person of the 9 member zoning board will be a board of supervisor or someone they
appoint.

Waits read LIFTS funding support letter. Demry motioned to send the letter of support.
Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Demry motioned to submit $150 application fee paid from LOSST funds to ACCA for Save Our
Square proj'ect. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Demry motioned to approve the liquor license for Elliott’s General Store. Seconded by Smith.
All voted aye. ‘

Demry motioned to approve Resolution #2018-17. Seconded by Smith, All voted aye.

: Resolution #2018-17
A RESCLUTION AMENDIG THE SOUTH CENTRAL BEHAVIORAL HEALTH REGION 28E AGREEMENT
WHEREAS, Appanoose County is 2 member of the South Central Behavioral Health Region created by a
28E Agreement and, )
WHEREAS, the SCBHR is governed by the governing board and,
WHEREAS, the governing board has determined that the 28E Agreement needs to be amended and,
WHEREAS, the governing board has decided to amend section 4.5 Board officers to read “Thereafter, at
the first meeting each calendar year, the Governing Board shall elect a Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary
for the next ensuring one {1) calendar year.”
WHEREAS, section 5.2 of the 28E Agreement requires that amendments to the agreement he approved
by each member of the count Board of Supervisors and, ‘
WHEREAS, the Appanoose County, lowa Board of Supervisors does desire to amend the 28E Agreement.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Appanocose County Board of Supervisors that they do approve
Resolution #2018-17 authorizing the above mentioned change in the SCBHR 28E Agreement and
authorize the Chair to sign the amended 28E Agreement.
Passed and adopted this 16'" day of April 2018.
/s/Mark Waits
/s/Neal Smith
/s/Linda Demry



Attest:/s/Kelly Howard

Demry motioned to set the public hearing for the FY18 Budget Amendment for 5/7/18 at 9:10
A.M. Seconded by Smith. All voted aye.

Demry motioned to set the public hearing for ZOMA 0418-01 for 5/7/18 at 9:15 A.M. Seconded
by Smith. All voted aye.

Demry motioned to set the public hearing for Road Reclassification for 5/7/18 at 9:20 A.M.
Seconded by Smith. Alf voted aye.

RESOULTION FOR ROAD RECLASSIFCATION PUBLIC HEARING
Appanoose County

WHEREAS, a request has been made with the Appanoose County Board of Supervisors asking that action
be taken to reciassify a section of Appanoose County Secondary Road from a Level B to a Level C,
described as follows: That portion of 555 Street, beginning at the intersection of 210" Avenue and
555% Street then heading east approximately .50 miles more or less to the end of the county ROW.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed reclassification will be held in the
Boardroom, Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N 12'" St, Centerville, 1A 52544 at 9:20 A.M. on
Monday, May 7, 2018 in accordance with lowa Code Chapter 306.
/s/Mark Waits, Chair Board of Supervisors, 4/16/18
ATTEST: /s/Kelly Howard, County Auditor, 4/16/18

County Engineer, Matt Haden, spoke to the board about hait damage on Secondary Roads
buildings. He will be meeting with Power Insurance to determine how exactly each building is insured.
PAR has signed the contract the county attorney prepared for the bridge NE of Moulton. They will pay
$41,000 (material cost) towards the total construction cost of $80,000. The Brinegar Bridge will be let
tomorrow the 17™". Haden is waiting to get a trade in value for the M5. CAT said it would cost 584,000
to repair. Smith asked about pulling the shoulders. Haden stated they've been working on it. Rock
gradation was also discussed.

CDS Coordinator, Stephanie Koch, stated the crisis house should open May 5, it will be 2-4
beds with up to 6, 23 hour observation beds. End of April will be CIT Training for law enforcement in
~ Oskaloosa. The next governing board meeting is April 26" in Davis County.

Access Sys Off. Supplies & Forms 222.97
Iowegian ) Off. Supplies & Forms 1276.70
Agriland FS Engineering Services 23473.17
Alliant Engineering Services 3661.37
App Co ISU Ext - Community Support Program 577.08
Sec Rds E911 Sign Expense (Labor) 60.00
Serv Agency Salary-Regular Employees 7561.51
App Co Sheriff Sheriffs Transportation 780.48
App Co Shooting Club Educational & Train.Serv, 750.00
App Co Treas Off. Supplies & Forms 42.75
Co Treas/US Bank Off. Supplies & Forms 848.97
App Comm Care Homemaker-Home Health Aid 5476.78
Aramark Off. Supplies & Forms 203.40
Atomic Pest Control Community Support Program 500.00
Bailey Off Cff. Supplies & Forms 104.70
Baker's Engineering Services 303.51
Banleaco Off. Equip Repair & Maint 456.23
Marilyn Barber Election Official Comp 20.00
BKD Wages-Temp, Pt. Time Empl. 3952.00
Ronald Boyer Twp Clk & Trustees 20.00

Bratz 0Oil Utilities 1514 .20



Phil Brunow

Bernice Butler

Calhoun Burns

CANTERA AGGREGATES LLC
Casey's

Cville Iron

Cville Wtrwks

Ctville Produce & Feed
Chariton Valley Elec
City Cville

City of Cincimnati
City of Plano

City of Unionville
Conkity, Maude

Corydon Vet Clinic
Cossolotto, Carlo A.

Cossolotto, Katherine A.

Coulter, Connie
Cross Dillon

CS8 Properties

S Daniels

Davis Co Sch

Davis Co Daycare
Davis Co Sheriff
Charlotte Dixon
Eastern IA Tire
Ronald Eggerman
Election Source
Equipment Blades, Inc
Fareway

Finders Keepers
Finish Line
Chancie Fitzwater
Fogle TV

Forbes Qffice Solutions
Foster, Connie
Morgan Frueh
GARMAN FARMS
Golic, Sue

P Harrington
Hills San

Hurley, Mary A
Hy-Vee

Impxressive Designs
Interstate Batt
ICAA

IA Sec State

IA Trust & Savings
IA Workforce

IsacC

ISACA

John Deere
Junction Inn
Matthew Kastexr
Kids World

Knox Co Stone

Kone

Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Transportation

Park Maint. & Supplies
Electric Light & Powexr
Park Maint. & Supplies
Engineering Services
Salary-Regular Employees
Rent & Utility Payments
Maintenance Contract
Maintenance Contract
Election Official Comp
Park Maint. & Supplies
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Engineering Services

Rent Payments

Educaticnal & Train.Serv.
Community Support Program
Community Support Program
Medical & Health Services
Election Official Comp
Engineering Serxrvices
Election Official Comp
Voting Machine Rpr & Mntc
Engineering Services

Food & Provisions
Community Support Program
Fuels

Rent Payments

Cff. Supplies & Forms
QCff. Supplies & Forms
Election Official Comp
lLegal Serv. Dep-Subp-Tran
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Twp Clk & Trustees
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Food Preparation Service
Off. Supplies & Forms
Engineering Services

Dues & Memberships

Voter Registration Serv.
G.0. Bonds Principal

Off. Supplies & Forms
Voting Machine Rpr & Mntc
Educational & Train.Serv.
Engineering Services
Ongoing Rent Subsidy

Twp Clk & Trustees
Community Support Program
Engineering Services
Heat-Ccol-Elevator-Rpr-Mn

90.
80.
2120.
20794 .
43.
50.
.51
80.
419.
5499,
61.

124

89

77.
90.
110.
84 .
83.
90.
664 .

600
346
16198
960

2095

188

134

83

149
12827

0o
00
90
97
53
40

98
66
02
68
90
35
80
00
50
60
0o
22
0o

.72

26

.Q0
12847.
80.
18.
80.
9671.
.20
229.
465.
.20
500.
49.
250.
111.

0l
00
85
00
00

98
96

oo
00
00
60

.50
13780.
.15
20.
315.
80.
1976.
28.
290.
448,
.79
.23

280.
1860.
275.
434.
275.
20.
726.
9553.
332.

33

00
00
00
00
00
80
00

11
00
g0
66
¢co
co
co
68
o7



Krsnak, Geraldine
L&W Quarries
Jenna K Lain, PLLC
Larson, Stephen F
Kris Laurson
LexisNexis
Lockridge

Susan Lowe

The Machinery Barn
Mahaska Hospital
Loulse McBain
Laura McFall
Midwest Wheel
M&M Sales

Monroe Pub Hlth
Monroe Pub Hlth
Monroe Sheriff
Moravia Union
Moritz, Dana
Moritz, Glenn
Morrow, Patricia
NAPA

Natel

O'Reilly

Office Ctr
Orchard Pl

Petty C-Sheriff
Pitney Bowes

Polk Co Treas
Prof Computer
Quick Shop

Quill

Radisson Hotel
Rainbo 0il-
Randy's Pet Shop
RASWC

RRWA

River Hills
SCICAP

Seymour Tire

Simmons Bldg Materials

Solutions

SOUTHERN IA HEATING & COCLING

Elaine Spencer
Storey Kenworthy

Superior Cable & Data

R Tigue

TOP GUN TOOQLS

US Bank

US Cellular
Mark Waits:
Walmart

Wayne Co Sheriff
J Willier
Wilson, Carlotta
Windstream.
Ziegler

Election Official Comp
Engineering Services
Legal & Ct-Related Serv.
Election Official Comp
Contrib. & Purchase Serv
Dues & Memberships
Engineering Services

Rent Payments

Park Maint. & Supplies
Medical & Health Services
Election Official Comp
Legal Serv. Dep-Subp-Tran
Engineering Services

Off. Supplies & Forms
Community Support Program
Community Support Program
Food Preparation Service
Typing-Print.-Bind.Serv.
Election Official Comp
Election Official Comp
Election Qfficial Comp
Vehicle Repair & Maintce
Telephone & Telegr.Serv.
Engineering Services

Cff. Supplies & Forms
Community Support Program
Educational & Train.Serv.
Postage & Mailing

Medical & Health Services
Off. Equip Repair & Maint
Transportation

Computer & Microfilm Supp
Educational & Train.Serv.
Engineering Services

Park Maint. & Supplies
Engineering Services
Water & Sewer

Medical & Health Sexrvices
Community Support Program
Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Computer Services
Engineering Services
Election Official Comp
Election Supplies

Jail Ecuip. & Furniture
Contrib. & Purchase Serv
Engineering Services

Off. Supplies & Forms
Telephone & Telegr.Serv.
Election Official Comp
Off. Supplies & Forms
Food Preparation Service
Legal & Ct-Related Serv.
Election Official Comp
Off. Supplies & Forms
Engineering Services

20.
18611.
.50
.50
.15
100.
480.
400.
.44

138.
89.
193.
444
1795.
416.
5177.
2550.
306.
80.
80.
20.
89.
110.
.50
.93
1510.
159.
56.
.35
14.
225.
217.
.28
616.
79.
.40
.80
330.
.25
30.
270.
939.
69.
89.
.95
.25
.40
.65
17%4.
348,
80.

393
94
48

400

214
109

171

455

83
52

21819

430
813
110
372

298
5040
411

2253

00
22

00
28
00

00
00
00
18
00
75
84
00
08
00
00
00
93
00

08
73
99

95
00
98

62
60

00

00
91
00
00
0o

12
89
00

.22
.00
.00
80.
.50
1342,

00

75



Grand Total ‘ . 228663.07
Smith motioned to approve payroll, prisoner room & board transfer, Auditor, Recorder and

Sheriff Quarterly reports. Seconded by Demry. All voted aye.
Smith motioned to approve bills. Seconded by Demry. All voted aye.
Demry motioned to adjourn. Seconded by Waits. All voted aye.
The Board adjourned to meet at the call of the Auditor at 9:41 A.M.

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Kelly Howard, Appanoose County Auditor



CITY OF CENTERVILLE

Michael D. Craver, City Attorney

Iy OF CENTERVILLE 303 W. State Street

*%Zr? ' Centerville, |IA 52544
mike.craver@cravergrothe.com

Phone: (641) 856-2244 Fax: (641) 856-2707

April 24, 2018

Mr, Mark Waits, Chairman

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors
Appanoose County Courthouse
Centerville, Iowa 52544

Re: Voluntary Annexation

Dear County Supervisors:

On January 15, 2018, William E. and Rose Marie Cunningham, and on April 2, 2018, the City of
Centerville, submitted the attached applications to the City of Centerville for the voluntary annexation of
such owners' property into the City of Centerville. Please consider this letter the notice of the filing the

application pursuant to Section 368.7, Subsection (1)}(b), Code of lowa.
The time for a consultation on the proposed annexation between the City and the County, as

required under such Section 368.7, Subsection (1)(b), Code of Towa, will be at the Appanoose County
Board of Supervisor's meeting on Monday, May 7, 2018 at 900 AM. at the Appanoose County

Courthouse.

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concems you may have.

Very truly you

ch hael D. Craver

MDC:nlc
[aclosure

cc: Jason Fraser, City Administrator



APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION TO
THE CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA

TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA:

The undersigned, being the owners of certain real estate located in a territory adjoining the City
Limits of the City of Centerville, lowa, as shown by a map attached hereto and by this reference made a
part hereof, do hereby request that said territory, legally described as:

Lot 8, Block ] in Law Brothers and Bromberg's Fust Addition to the Town of
Centerville, Appanoose County, Iowa,

And

Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 2 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's First Addition to the Town of
Centerville, Appanoose County, lowa.

be annexed and become a pm of the City of Centerville, Iowa, pursuant to Section 368.7, et seq., Code of
lowa.

William E. Cunningham Rose Marie Cunningham




APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION TO
THE CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA

TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CENTERVILLE, JOWA:

The undersigned, being the owners of certain real estate [ocated in a territory adjoining the City
Limits of the City of Centerville, [owa, as shown by a map attached hereto and by this reference made a
part hereof, do hereby request that said territory, legally described as:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 1, Block 1 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's
Addition to the Cily of Centerville, lowa thence East 20 feet, thence South 399 feet,
thence West 20 feet, thence North 399 feet to the point of beginning,

And

Beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 1, Block 2 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's
First Addition to the Town of Centerville, Appanoose County, lowa, thence North 50
feet, to the Southwest corner of Lot 8, Block 1 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's First .
Addition, thence East 160 feet, thence South 50 feet thence West 160 feet to the point of

beginning,
And

The West half of the alley 20 feet wide running Narth and South Along the East end of
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 2 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's Addition to the City of

Centerville, Iowa.

be annexed and become a part of the City of Centerville, Towa, pursuant to Section 368.7, et seq., Code of
Towar.

CITY OF CENTERVILLE, IOWA

an Jowa municipal corporation

- By:

‘aser, City ﬁjﬁmmlstra or



Annexation Property

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 1, Block 1 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's
Addition to the City of Centerville, lowa thence East 20 feet, thence South 399 feet, thence
West 20 feet, thence North 399 feet to the point of beginning,

And

Beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 1, Block 2 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's First
Addition to the Town of Centerville, Appancose County, lowa, thence North 30 feet, to
the Southwest corner of Lot §, Block 1 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's First Addition,
thence East 160 feet, thence South 30 fect thence West 160 feet to the point of beginning,

And

The West half of the alley 20 feet wide running North and South Along the East end of
Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 2 in l.aw Brothers and Bromberg's Addition to the City of

Cecnterville, [owa,

And

Lot 8, Block 1 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's F irst Addition to the Town of Centerville,
Appanoose County, Iowa,

And

Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 2 in Law Brothers and Bromberg's First Addition to the Town of
Centerville, Appanoose County, lowa.



Map of Annexed Area

i % _ ¥ . :

Lﬂ‘w Proposed Anriexation :
;. Territory {owned by City of I, Lt . ‘
: Centerville) . G

¢ pProposed Annexation
Termtery {owned by William
E. and Rose Mane
Cunningham)

Iy

on s

City of Centerville: Bo;.n:ndary‘

3




mﬂ"’""‘d

Applicant License Application {" 'LE0002730 )

Name of Applicant:  DNC Parks & Resorts at Honey

Name of Business (DBA). Honey Creek Rescrt State Park

Address of Premises: 12633 Resort Drive

Business (641) 724-1401
Mailing 250 Delaware Ave

City Moraviag County: Appanogse Zip:

City Buffalo State NY Zip:

Contact Person

Name Beth Salansky
~ Phone: (716) 858-5162 - Email bsalansk@delawarenorth.com

Classification Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months
Effective Date: 06/01/2018
- Expiration Date: 05/31/2019
Privileges:
Class B Wine Permit
Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License {LE)

Sundéy Sales

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number:  XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Ownership

Delaware North Companies

D_::rl{c R Racarte In~ )

First Name: Delaware North Companies L ast Name: & Resorts, [nc.
Darke

City: Buffalo State: New York Zip:

Position: . stockholder
% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
James Houser .

First Name: ~ James Last Name: Houser

City: * QOrchard Park State: New York Zip:

Position: * President & Director

% of Ownership: 0.00% - U.S. Citizen: Yes

Thomas Barney, Jr.
First Name: Thomas Last Name: Barney, Jr.




R

Applicant

License Application { . LC0042569 )

Name of Applicant:

DNC Parks & Resorts at Honey
Name of Business {DBA): Honey Creek Resort State Park

Address of Premises: 12633 Resort Drive

City Moravia

Business (641) 724-1401
Mailing 250 Delaware Ave
City Buffalo

County: Appanoose '

State NY

Zip:

Zip:

Contact Person

Name Beth Salansky .
Phone: (716) 858-5162

bsalansk@delawarenorth.com

Classification Class C Liguor License (LC) (Commeicial}

' Term:12 months

Effective Date: 06/01/2018 -
Expiration Date: 05/31/2019

Privileges:

Class C Liguor License {LC) {Commercial)

Sunday Sales

Status of Business

Privately Held Corporation

BusinessType:

Corporate ID Number: HEAXKXAXXX

Federal Employer ID  XXXXXXXXX

Ownership

James Houser

First Name: James
City: _ Orchard Park
Position: President & Director

% of Ownership: 0.00%

Thomas Barney, Jr.

First Name: Thomas
City: Angoia
Position: Treasurer -

% of Ownership: 0.00%
Janice Trybus

First Name: Janice
City: Boston
Position: Secretary

Last Name:
State: New York

Houser

U.S. Citizen: Yes

Last Name: Barney, Jr.
State: New York

U.S. Citizen: Yes

Last Name: Trybus
State: Massachusetis

Zip:

Zip:




Appiicant License Application { LC0042572 )

Name of Applicant:  Hartland Enterprises LLC
Name of Business (DBA): Pale Moon .
Address of Premises: 19071 Sunshine Rd.

City Centerville | County: Appanoose Zip: 52544
Business (641) 895-2127 -

Mailing 19561 205th Ave.

City Centerville State I1A Zip: 52544

Contact Person

Name Josh Hart
Phone; (641) 895-2127 Email . joshhart8481@gmail.com

Classification Class C tiquor License (LC) (Commercial)
Term:12 months '

Effective Date: 06/01/2018

Expiration Date: 05/31/2019

Privileges:
Class C Liguor License (LC) {(Commercial}

Sunday Sales

Status of Business

BusinessType:  Limited Liabilty Company
Corporate ID Number:  XXXXXXXXX  Federal Employer 1D XXXXXXXXX

Ownership
Josh Hart
" First Name: Josh Last Name:  Hart
City: ‘ Centerville State: lowa Zip: 52544
Position: Owner 3
% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
insurance Company Information
Insurance Company: FEounders Insurance‘ComDanv
Policy Effective Date: 06/01/2018 ‘ Policy Expiration 06/01/2019
Bond Effective Dram Cancei Date:
Qutdoor Service Effective Qutdoor Service Expiration
Temp Transfer Effective ' Temp Transfer Expiration Date:




Applicant License Application ( BC0027733

Name of Applicant:  Elliott's General Stare Inc

Name of Business {DBA): Elliott's General Store Inc

Address of Premises: 23828 Hwy J18

Business (641) 724-3711
Mailing 16176 Highway J29

City Centerville State 1A

City Moravia County: Appanocse

Zip:

Zip:

Contact Person

Name david eliioft
Phone: (641) 895-3100 - Email

deliiot303@aocl.com

Classification Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months
Effective Date: 06/25/2018
Expiration Date: 06/24/2019
Privileges:
Class B Wine Permit
Class C Beer Permit (BC)
Sunday Sales

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number:  XXXXXXXXX Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX

Ownership

David Elliott

First Name: David Last Name:

City: Centerville State:

Position: Owner

‘Elliott
lowa

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Peggy Elliott

First Name: Pegqy Last Name:

City: Centervilie State:
Position: Spouse

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Insurance Company Information

Zip:

 Zip:




Appanoose County

COUNTY NAME: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AMENDMENT OF CURRENT COUNTY BUDGET

CO NQ:
4

County budget as follows:

The County Board of Supervisors wiil conduct a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the cumrent

Meeting Date: Meeting Time: Meeting Location:
5/712018 S10AM. Boardroom of Courthause

Al the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in faver of, the
proposed amendment. An approved budget amendment is required in order to permit increases in any

class of expenditures as last certified or last amended.

L County Telephone No.: (641) 856-6191  |For Fiscal Year Ending:

6/30/2018}

lowa Department of Management . Total Budget Proposed Total Budget
Form 653 A-R Sheet 1 of 2 (Publish) {revised 05/01/14) as Certified Current After Current
) or Last Amendment | Amendment
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Amended
Taxes Levied on Property | 1 3,994,820 3,994,820
Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 . 0
Less: Credits fa Taxpayers 3 384,181 384,181
Net Current Property Taxes 4 3,610,639 L] 3,610,639
Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 5 Q
Penalties, Interest & Costs on Taxes ] 6.000 - 6.000
Other County Taxes/TIF Tax Revenues 7 1,070,082 1,070,082
Intergovernmental 8 441727 4,417,271
Licenses & Permits 9 ~ 3150 3,150
Charges for Service 10 330,115 330,115
Use of Money & Property i1 21.368 21,368
Miscellaneous 12 92,144 92,144
Subtotal Revenues 13 9,560,769 0 9,580,769
Cther Financing Sources:
General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 14 0
Cperating Transfers In 15 735.590 (865) 734,725
Proceeds of Fixed Asset Sales 16 99,283 99,283
Total Revenues & Other Sources 17 10,385,642 {865) 10,384,777
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating: .
Public Safety & Legal Services 18 2,692,208 2,692,208
Physical Health & Social Services 19 885,701 885,701
Mental Health, [ & DD - 20 507,103 507,103
County Environment & Education 21 793,613 793,613
Roads & Transportation 22 3,493,000 320,000 3,813,000
Govemment Services to Residents 23 542,085 542,085
Administration 24 1,104,838 1,104,838
Nonprogram Current 25 0
Debt Service 26 150,092 500 150,592
Capital Projects 27 568,754 80,000 648.754
Subtotal Expenditures 28 10,737,394 400,500 11,137,894
Other Financing Uses:
Qperating Transfers Qut 29 735,590 (865) 734,725
Refunded Debt’/Payments {o Escrow 0 0
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 31 11,472,984 399.635 11,872,619
Excess of Revenues & Other Sources
over {under) Expenditures & Other Uses 32 (1,087,342) (400,500) (1,487,842)
Beginning Fund Balance - July 1, 33 7,075,080 7,075,080
Increase (Decrease} in Reserves (GAAP Budgeting)| 34 0
Fund Balance - Nonspendable 35 0
Fund Balance - Resiricted 36 4,269,051 4,269,051
Fund Balance - Committed 37 0
Fund Balance - Assigned 38 0
Fund Balance - Unassigned 39 1,718,687 (400.500) 1,318,187
Total Ending Fund Balance - June 30, 40 5,987.738 {400,500) 5.587.238

Explanation of changes:

Increase in rock & culvert construction budget with use of camyover funds.

Increase in debt service due ‘o invoice fees not previously budgeted.
Reduction to Secondary Roads transfer due to calculation error.



ORDINANCE NUMBER ZOMA 0418-01

Prepared & Cerrifted by Rirea Wilson, Assistant Zoning Adnunistrator
Return to Appanocose County Zoning. 1200 Hhey 2 IWest. Centerville. 14 52544

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP, WHICH IS CONSIDERED PART OF THE
APPANOOSE COUNTY, TOWA RATHBUN RESERVOIR ZONING DISTRICT ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE
#31. ADOPTED APRIL 6, 1970, BOOK 39 MISCELLANEOUS, PAGE 545 will be heard May 7, 2018 at 9:15
a.n. in the Board of Supervisors Office of the Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N 12" Centerville [A. The
Amendment will read as follows:

SECTION 1.

RESCISSION. This Ordinance rescinds the current zoning designation, “Agricultural” on the

Cody Wilson property legally described as: :

Commencing at the center of Section 12, Township 69, Range 18, thence North 90°00° West
826 feet; thence North 0°23'40" West 1056 feet to the true point of beginning; thence North to
the center of County Road 278; thence Northwesterly along the centerline of said County Road
No. 278 lo where said centerline intersects with a centeriine of the first County Road running
North and South; thence South and Southeaslerly along the centerline of said first County Road
running North and South fo the point where the centerline of such road intersects a line
described as commencing 825 feet West of the center of said Section 12 running thence North
0°23°40" West 1056 feet; thence North (°23'40" west fo the true point of beginning subject to
easements of record.

on the Official Zoning Map as was adopted on April 6, 1970.

SECTION 2.

SECTION 3.

SECTION 4,

SECTION 3.

SECTION 6.

SECTION 7.

ADOPTION. This Ordinance adopts in lieu thereof a new zaning designation, “Residential”, for
the properties legally described above, on the Official Zoning Map.

INTEGRATION WITH CODE. Each section, provision or part of this Ordinance which is
followed by a section number shall be inserted in the Appanoose County Zoning Ordinance
(Ordinance 31), adopted on April 6, 1970 as indicated by said section number and hereafter shall
be cited by reference to said section number.

REPEALER. All ordinances and resofutions, parts thereof or amendments thereto, in conflict with
this Ordinance are hereby repealcd.

SEVERABILITY OF REPEALER. All ordinances and resolutions, parts thereof or amendments
thereto, not directly affected by this Ordinance shall remain in full force and cffect.

SEVERABILITY. [fany section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional, such section, provision, or part shall be severable from the rest of the Qrdinance,
and such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole, or any section,
provision, or part not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full {orce and effect after its final passage and
publication as provided by law.

PUBLIC HEARING AND FIRST PASSAGE (READING) on _May 7, 2018

SECOND PASSAGE (READING) on ., 2018

THIRD AND FINAL PASSAGE (READINGY AND ADOPTION on . 2018.

Board of Supervisors Chair

County Auditor



Attachment D to |.M. 2.220
December 31, 2015

RESOLUTION FOR REDUCED LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE TO AREA SERVICE “C”

ROAD

Appanoocse County Resolution No. MHH%

WHEREAS, Appanoose County desires to classify certain roads on the area service
system in the County to provide for a minimal level of maintenance and access by
means of a gate or barrier; and

WHEREAS, the County, after consultation with the County Engineer, has the authority
to specify certain roads within the County as Area Service “C” roads pursuant to lowa
Code Section 309.57; and

WHEREAS, the only persons who will have access rights to the roads shall be:

(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)
(5)

(6)

the owner, lessee, or person in lawful possession of any adjoining land,
The agent or employee of the owner, lessee or person in lawful
possession of any adjoining land,

any peace officer,

any magistrate,

any public employee whose duty it is to supervise the use or perform
maintenance of the road, '

any agent or employee of any utility located upon the road.

WHEREAS, the minimal level of maintenance will be as follows:

1.

2.

Blading. Blading or dragging will not be performed on a regular basis.

Snow and lce Removal. Snow and ice will not be removed, nor will the
road surface be sanded or salted on a regular basis.

Signing. Except for load limit posting for bridges, signing shall not be
continued or provided. ALL AREA SERVICE L EVEL C ROADS SHALL
BE IDENTIFIED WITH A SIGN AT ALL POINTS OF ACCESS TO WARN
THE PUBLIC OF THE LOWER LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE.

Weeds, Brush and Trees. Mowing or spraying weeds, cutting brush and
tree removal will not be performed on a regular basis. Adequate sight
distances will not be maintained.

Structures. Bridges and culverts may not be maintained to carry legal
loads. Upon failure or loss, the replacement structure will be appropriate
for the traffic thereon.

Road Surfacing. There will be no surfacing materials applied to Area
Service System C Roads on a regular basis.

Page 1 of 2



Neighborhood Notification Plan
Describe your proposed method of notifying your neighbors (I mile radius) of the event.

deor o door oadd Phoe call

I hereby certify and affirm that the information given herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that if it is found that the terms of the permit are not adhered
to, it méy be summarily revoked, and the event immediately

terminated.

Furthermore,  agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
Appanoose County and its officials and employees fmmoé?nyg

s P

o

and all claims of liability for personal injury or property- P B
damage that may be made against them arising from the? 5
event described herein, including reasonabie attomey’? feesﬁ‘

and all other costs of defense, settiement and judgemen:tj ;:
e — _oY4-17-1%
~ Applicant Signature Date

State of lowa County of Appanoose

This appiication was acknowledged before me on

DD(\\ 1, 201¢ by é&/éum’a/ /00/(

o
2 KEISHA BRUNNER
m k/ s\?g‘?, Commission Number IP?SCE%B
¥ COMPAISSICN EX
ol A

Signature of Notary Public Seal

Attachments: Proof of operator insurance required



Firewarrks Permit Application Appanoose County, lowa
instructions: The applicant must compiéte the application, including
Aﬁachménts, and have their signature notarized. The application
should be submitted to the Appanocose County Auditor. The
application will be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors for action.

Applicant Name , Daytime telephone
Vil Pyretechnies e CUI-YId- 2760

Address you Do T Shavnue (o4, T4 5@/

Event Location Description of Event

Sovthues+ edge o F oo
o e Coraer ot v Exlie TA F.rewuorks D:‘ S0 lag/

[

Date Duration

OD-OYU-I1 B 30 rmivs,

Estimated # of Persons to attend Responsibie party on-site during

E | event, if different from applicant

{on site} (Depending on lecation and number of attendees,

Security arrangements may be required for large gatherings)

Fireworks Operator Name Daytime Telephone

Ed Cooi< LY AIA -0 6D
Address Credentiais/licenses
203 PONTH ST ATFE Cicerwe

S(ﬁaww Cdi7A S0%!



I} .

A ®
ACORD
W

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. Ting
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED By THE POLICKES
THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INBURER(8), AUTHORDZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

certificate holder In Neu of such andorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If tho certificate hoider 15 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must be endorged.
the terms and condltians of the palicy, certain policles may require an endursemont. A statement on this certificate does not coner rights in the

FRODUCER

PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM INSURANCE BROKERAGE
371 BEL MARTIN KEYS BLVD., SUITE 220

NOVATO CA, 94949-5662

T ——— .
ggggg\ﬂ Professlonal Insurance Brokarage
PHONE Teax e
MG Mo Bty _ . . __. . 'iscoen_ | _ B
E-MAIL
ADDRESS: e e
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAC ¢

INSURER A : LLOYD'S OF LONDON

INSURED INSURER B : —_—

Viking Pyrotechnics Inc. INSURER C ; — i

404 Pine Street INSURER D : S —

ShannaN City, 1A 50861 INSURERE : _
INSURERF : ’

04/2472018

If SUBROGATICHN 18 WAIVED, '“biT/;{TE_J

!

t

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERJOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THSR ADDL[SUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP i
LIR f TYPE OF INSURANCE SDIWvD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDDIYYYY) | [MM/DDIYYYY) UNTS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE is 1.008.0C0C
DAMAGE 170 RENTED T
3| cLamsmaoe OCCUR PREMISES [E4 occumonga]_{ §
) 1 MED EXP (Any ona person) S
A PYM7-0059 OARAZOTE 0412472019 | oroconal & ADV INGRY | 50,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE Is 2,0004!}05‘
Z POLICY I PO Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | & ;
- ]
1S
ER: R
LOTHER COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s 5,000,000
AUTOMORBILE LIABISTY (Ea accident) I ROL IR
BODILY INJURY {Per perso 3 1 LGC0
ANY AUTO . {Per parson) r non
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED PY/19-1384 0472472018 |G424/2019 BODILY iNJURY (Per accidsnt)| $ 1,000 000
8 AUTCS A O ANED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTQOS (-{Per accident} ™
. . i
. . -
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE i5 i
AL
EXCESS LiaB CLAIMS-MADE GREGATE 5
DED_] l RETENTION § PER TOoTr |
WORKERS COMPENSATION STATUTE 1ER ¢ o
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY E.L. EACH ACCIDENT Is o
PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE :
y%c?&m‘ﬁsgacmosm NIA E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
|(1M :’;d:?:n:; '::39, E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS belovr _l

Localed al the Southwest Edge of town in a corner lat, Exiine, 1A.

S

bo attoched
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionai Romarks SlchodeJa. m.’:: oD 75 e OTIO4I2018. 2018 ( RD GT/0512018)
Exlina Community Calebration is Additional Insured as respects The Class B Aerial Fireworks Dispiay

if more space la required}

L

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Exline Community Celabration
414. East 2nd Sirea| South
Exfine, 1A 52555

CANCELLATION

CANCELLED BEFORE
VE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE
SHOULD;‘IQIY\'ISI);JH%:]?EO $HEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
I\’:JEIOEI;ANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORRZED REPRESENTATIVE

Sysan Prsion

o



Linda Demry

From: _ The Centerville Rathbun Lake Area Chamber
<chamber=centervilleia.com@maill6.suwl3.rsgsv.net> on behalf of The Centerville
Rathbun Lake Area Chamber <chamber@centervilleia.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:58 PM
To: supervisors
Subject: Flags for the Square
April 26, 2018 View this email in your browser

@W%AM

e chomber Q commerce




Board of Supervisors

Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N 12" St Centerville, IA 52544

Phone (641) 856-5512 Fax (641) 856-5490
supervisors@appanoosecounty.net

Mark Waits, Chairman Neal Smith Linda Demry

May 7, 2018
To Members of the Grant Review Team:

Appanoose County is pleased to offer support for Chariton Valley Electric Cooperative’s Community
Connect grant application.

Fast and reliable internet coverage available to all households and businesses is crucial to the success of
our students and small businesses. It is also essential to the quality of healthcare for our elderly and
disabled. )

As a member-owned electric cooperative, Chariton Valley can be trusted to make business decisions
that will benefit all members of the community with no special interests.

We thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mark Waits, Chairman

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors



OFFICE OF THE

Appancose (ounty Sudite:
Kelly Howard

COURTHOUSE
201 N. 12th 51, Rm 11
CENTERVILLE, IOWA 52544
Phone (641) 856-6191
Fax (641) 856-8023
khoward@appanocosecounty.net

May 1, 2018

Appanoose County Board of Supervisors
201 N 12™ Street

Centerville, IA 52544

Re: Deputy Auditor hire & appointment

Dear Boardmembers,

| ask you approve the hiring of Jewell Cohrs as a full-time Deputy Auditor effective May
7, 2018 with a starting salary of $33,508.05 per year. Her Deputy Auditor appointment
also effective May 7, 2018. :

Attached is a copy of the Certificate of Appointment also needing to be approved.

Than you

L/M
Kelly Howa

Appanoose County Auditor



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY OR ASSISTANT

STATE OF IOWA, APPANOOSE COUNTY

l, Kelly Howard , ___Auditor of Appanoose
County, lowa, do hereby constitute and appoint _lewell Cohrs as deputy for a period of
2 years 7months from May 7, 2018 ,

and do hereby authorize and empower him/her to do and perform in my name as such _deputy ,

all acts and things that may lawfully be done by him/her as such Deputy __Auditor

This commission expires January 2 ,2021  , unless sooner revoked or when said

Deputy ceases to perform above named duties.

Given under my hand this __7th _ day of May ,AD.2018 .

Auditor of Appanoose County

STATE OF IOWA, APPANOOSE COUNTY

I, __lewell Cohrs , having been appointed a _Deputy Auditor

of Appanoose County, under Kelly Howard

Auditor of said County, do solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution of the United

States and the Constitution of the State of lowa, and that | will faithfully and impartially, to the best of

my ability, discharge all the duties of the office of _Auditor in Appanoose County, as

now or hereafter required by law.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this day of ,AD. 20 .

Above appointment approved by the Board of Supervisors of Appanoose County, this

day of , 20 ", by resolution, Minute Book Page

, Chairman




RESOLUTION FOR ROAD RECLASSIFICATION PUBLIC HEARING
' Appanoose County

WHEREAS, a request has been made with the Appanoose County Board of Supervisors asking
that action be taken to reclassify a section of Appanoose County Secondary Road from a Level B
to a Level C, described as follows:

That portion of 561* Street, beginning at the Eastern most border of Appanoose County
then heading west for approximately 0.093 miles. This road is located in the NE Corner
of Section 25, T68N, R16W.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a hearing on the proposed reclassification will be
held in the Board Room, Appanoose County Courthouse, 201 N 12" Centerville IA 52544 at 9:15
AM on Monday May 21*, 2018 in accordance with lowa Code Chapter 306.

Mark Waits, Chair Date
Appanoose County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: Kelly Howard Date
Appanoose County Auditor



STATE OF IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
REPORT OF LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Appanoose County Board of Social Welfare

Payments frorn County Generat Funa

Page 1of 1

Quarier Ended 03/30/2018

State Office

TO: State Department of Human Services, Des Moines, lowa

Claim Warant Parlic. | Cost
No. Payee ltem Date Num. { Amount |Center Use
1 2 3 4 5 5 7 8
US Posimaster Postage 1/15/2018] 18438 $147.00
% _ -—Jsnnifer White Japitor $90.00 1/2/2018] 19175 $22.50
Windstream ;l'elephone 2/5/2018| 18728 $Qé.M
* Office Center {Office Supplies $263.90 2/5f2018] 19688[ 3257.15
% Alliant Energy Utilifies $738.93 2/5[201 8| 19508 $184.98
% Alliant Energy Utilities $667.28 2/20/2018] 18852 $166.82
Windstream .|Telephone 3/5/2018] 20222] $106.28
* Ricoh Additional Copies $48.30 | 3/19/2018| 20483 $47.07
* Office Cenfer Office Supplies $42.70 3(18/2018| 20464 $41.61
% Centerviller Water Works  [Water $64.53 3/18/2018| 20370 $16.13
Indirect costs for quarterending 03/30/18 $14,713.75
TOTAL $15,800.13

I herby certify that expedtures for local administrative expenses in the amounts shown above wera
made and entered in the records of the fund specified.

* indicates a percentage
of a partial payment of a shared bill 0.0256%.,
% indicaies DHS only pays 25% fowards total bill.

AA-4103-0 (Rev. 11/78)

Lc?}(dmin istrator




